% UNITED STATES

A TY & NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
& . WASHINGTON D C 20886
A
Tt
Docket Nos. 50-282
and 50-306

Mr. Thomas *. Parker, Manager
Nuclear Support Services
Northern States Power Company
414 Nicollet Mal)
Minneapolis, Minnesota 5540]

Dear Mr. Parker:

SUBJECT: PRAIRIE ISLAND - REVIEW OF RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER NO. 88-20,
SUPPLEMENT NO. 4, INDIVIDUAL “LANT EXAMINATIONS FOR [XTERNAL [VENTS
(TAC NOS. MB3663 AND MB3664)

Supplement 4 to Generic Letter 88-20, issued on June 2B, 1991, requires each
licensee an¢ each Construction Permit holder to conduct an individual plant
examination of external events (IPEEE). Guidance was provided with a
supplement tu the generic letter in the form of NUREG-1407, "Procedural and
Submitta) Guidance for the Individua! Plant Examination of External Events
(IPEEE) for Severe Accident Vulnerabilities." The supplement requested a 180-
day response (December 26, 1991) that would (1) identify the method and
approach selected for the IPEEE, {2) describe the method to be used 1f 1t has
not previously been sub tted for staff review, :nd (3) identify the
milestones and schedule /or performing the IPEEE and submittal of the results
to the NRC. Licensees were requested in the supplement to submit the IPEEE
results to the NRC for review by June 27, 1994, (three years after issuance of
the supplement) to ensure that the intent of the Commission’'s Severe Accident
Policy Statement will be met by mid-1995.

We have reviewed your letter dated December 20, 1991, submitted in response to
Generic Letter 88-20, Supplement 4. We find that your selected IPEEE methods
are acceptable. However, your submitta) schedule is not acceptable. The
proposed submitta)l date of March 1, 1997, is significantly beyond the NRC's
requested submittal date of June 1994 and will impact the NRC's schedule for
the closure of severe accident issues. We, therefore, request tha* you
reassess your schedule and report the results no later than September 18,
1992, This date 1s based on the fact that plants covered under USI A-46 are
required to respond by September 18, 1992, with their USI A-46 program and you
have linked the IPEEE response to USI A-46.

Note that, throu?h your IPE process, we expect that you are now familiar with
Level ] Probabilistic Risk Assessment (PRA) technology. The information you
obtained and expertise you acquired through the IPE process should be used and
built upon to fulfill part of the IPEEE requirements. The staff believes
that, with the safety systems and equipment being identified through the IPE
process, you should be able to complete the IPEEE significantly souner than
your projected submittal date. Therefore, the staff requests that you
reassess your opportunities for submitting yeur IPEEE results on a more
expeditious schedule, preferably
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Mr. 1. M, Parker Prairie Island Nuclear Generating
Northern States Power Company Plant
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Gerald Charnoff Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potis and Trowbridge
2300 N Street, N. ¥.

Washington DC 20037

Mr. E. L. Watzl, Site General Manger

Prairie Island Nuclear Generating
Plant

worthern States Power Company

Route 2

Welch, Minnesota 55089

Lisa R. Tiege)

Assistant Attorncy General
Environmenta) Protection Division
Suite 200

520 Lafayette Road

St. Paul, Minnesota 55155

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspector Office

1719 Wakonade Orive East

Welch, Minnesota 55089-9642

Regional Administrator, Region 111
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I11inois 60137

fr. William Miller, Auditor
Goodhue County Courthouse
Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Kris Sanda, Commissioner
Director of Public Service
790 Americzn Center Bu‘ ding
150 East Xellogg Boulevard
S$t. Paul, Minnesota 55101
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